
From: Caine, Howard <caine.howard@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 11:15 AM 
To: Wright, Clifford C. 
Cc: Willkom, Mae - DNR; 'dpaul@gopresto.com'; Kugle, Dennis F. 
Subject: RE: Trial Seasonal Shutdowns of the MRDS SVE System at NPI (34286.009)  
 
Cliff, EPA agrees that NPI can go forward with the Trial Shutdown on the SVE system for MRDS. 
 
Thanks…Howard 
 

From: Wright, Clifford C. <cwright@GFNET.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 6:04 PM 
To: Caine, Howard <caine.howard@epa.gov> 
Cc: 'mae.willkom@wisconsin.gov' <mae.willkom@wisconsin.gov>; 'dpaul@gopresto.com' 
<dpaul@gopresto.com>; Kugle, Dennis F. <dkugle@GFNET.com> 
Subject: Trial Seasonal Shutdowns of the MRDS SVE System at NPI (34286.009)  
 
Howard- Thanks again for making the trek to Eau Claire for the 2018 annual meeting at National Presto 
Industries (NPI).  Derrick and I also appreciate Mae joining the meeting via Skype.  Results from the 
second trial seasonal shutdown of the Melby Road Disposal Site soil vapor extraction (MRDS SVE) system 
from Dec 2017 to June 2018 were discussed.  Following our discussion, you agreed that similar trial 
seasonal shutdowns of the MRDS SVE system may continue (please see Gannett Fleming’s August 1, 
2018, for details) and requested that I send you this email for reference. 

 
Cliff Wright, PE, PG | Project Engineer/Geologist 

Gannett Fleming, Inc. | 8025 Excelsior Drive, Madison, WI 53717-1900 

t  608.836.1500 x6722 | c  608.695.3651 | cwright@gfnet.com 

Excellence Delivered As Promised 

Gannett Fleming is ISO 9001:2015 Certified. 

www.gannettfleming.com | Stay connected: Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | YouTube 

 
PRINTING SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT: Gannett Fleming is committed to conserving natural resources and minimizing adverse 

environmental impacts in projects. Accordingly, project documentation will be provided in electronic format only unless clients 

specifically request hard copies. Visit our website to read more about our sustainability commitment. 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information for the use of the named 

addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that 

any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. 
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